
 

Oconee County Board of Commissioners 

Addendum 4 
DATE:       January 21, 2021 

TO:        All Prospective Bidders/Offerors 

FROM:       Finance Director 

RE:           Addendum 4, ITB# 21-12-011 Bridge Repairs  

The following changes are to be incorporated into the solicitation documents dated December 
30, 2020. All those receiving this addendum should modify their documents to show the below 
described changes.  

 The following are questions received regarding ITB# 21-12-011 Bridge Repairs prior to 
the question’s deadline of 5:00 PM on January 15, 2021. 

Q1- The ITB does not indicate traffic control restrictions. During pre-bid meeting, it was indicated that 
lane closures would be allowed between 9 AM and 5 PM, Monday thru Friday. Please confirm.  

A1- The times stated in the pre-bid are the preferred times for lane closures. Please note that all traffic 
control must be in accordance with the latest edition of the MUTCD. 

Q2- The ITB does not indicate a schedule for this project. Please provide an anticipated NTP for this 
project.  

A2- If the bid is awarded on February 2, 2021, I would estimate NTP by February 16, 2021. 

Q3- During the pre-bid meeting, it was indicated that the repair work for all bridges be continuous, 
without interruption. Please confirm.  

A3- Continuous work is preferred.  

Q4- The scope calls for “seal cracking on bridge deck” on several of the bridges.  Are you looking for only 
routing and sealing of larger cracks or an overlay system? 

A4- Routing and sealing. 

Q5- Are all materials to be from the GDOT QPL?  
A5- Yes. 

Q6- I need to confirm two locations on the Oconee Bridge Repairs project that don’t match what I’m 
seeing on google maps. 
 Location a. Old SR 15, Bridge at McNutt Creek 

 I can’t find an “Old SR 15” on Google maps. I believe this is supposed to be Macon Hwy and 
McNutt Creek 



 Google Maps coordinate: 33.910668, -83.400715
A6a- This location is Macon Hwy @ McNutt Creek. The coordinates are approximately 

33°54'38.3"N,  83°24'02.5"W. 

 Location h. Barnett Shoals Road at Shoal Creek
 Barnett Shoals Road doesn’t cross Shoal Creek on Google maps the road changes name to Bob

Godfrey Rd before it meets the creek.
 Google Maps coordinate: 33.850341, -83.299238

A6b- Location h is Clotfelter Road 33°54'09.2"N, 83°31'22.7"W. Location g is Bob Godfrey @ Shoal Creek 
33°51'01.3"N, 83°17'57.7"W. Barnett Shoals Road changes to Bob Godfrey Road. 

Q7- Please provide bridge inspection reports of all 10 bridges. 
A7- Please see Addendum 3. 

Q8- Please provide pre-bid meeting sign in sheet. 
A8- Please see Addendum 2. 

Q9- Are there any GDOT inspection reports that can be reviewed for the bridges? 
Q9- Please see Addendum 3. 

Q10- Bridge C on the Scope sheet lists Mars Hill Rd at Barber Creek with a Registry Number of 219-003-
0-D.  In the registry the Mars Hill Bridge that crosses Barber Creek has a different Registry Number
than what is listed in the contract scope.  The registry shows this bridge being built in 2015 and has
a 98.9% sufficiency rating. Also, in the scope items it lists cleaning and painting beams.  The beams
at the Mars Hill Rd and Barber Creek bridge that we have went to are prestressed concrete
beams.  Are we looking at the correct bridge?

A10 - Bridge C was removed from the Scope of Work. (Addendum 2) 

Q11- Does the ‘HIGH RISK INSURANCE LIMIT’, under page 11, item B, addressing ‘Building Remodeling 
and Construction’ apply for rehab of bridges? 

A11- Yes. 

Q12- The insurance requirements listed in the ITB are said to be “minimums” and are subject to 
“change”.  If, after award of the contract the insurance requirements are raised, will there be a change 
order allowed to offset the cost of higher premiums charged? 
A12- Insurance minimums will not be raised during the project.  

Q13- We would like to confirm that upon execution of a contract, you are looking for a one-year 
Payment and Performance Bond. 

A13-  The Payment and Performance bond should be for two years. 

Q14- Does page 19, section AA ‘Time for Completion and Liquidated Damages’ apply to this project? 
A14 – No. 

All questions shall be directed to the Owner Contact Jessica Ellis, Procurement Officer. 

Email: ocbids@oconee.ga.us 

(END OF ADDENDUM 4) 

Please note addendum 4 on the addenda acknowledgement form located in the ITB 

package. 


